£ District School Board of Pasco County
20430 Gator Lane ¢ Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 794-2221

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12.flus

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/794-222%1  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-222%  TBD: 813/794-2484
352/524-2221 e-mail. kgoodman@pasco.k12.flus

June 15, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent EL‘D/%/
RE: Renaissance Learning, Inc. Requesting Approval of Expenditures

At a previous Board meeting, May 4, 2010, additional funds for the above-named company
were requested and granted. However, we have received several additional requisitions for
this company and we are requesting an additional $15,000 for the balance of this school year
and anticipate expenditures to be $75,000 for the 2010 — 2011 school year. Therefore, we
are requesting approval of $90,000 through June 30, 2011. The funding for these items is
through federal grant money.

These items are considered sole source items and are exempt from the bidding process per
D.O.E. 6A1.012.
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